# Made Prima Negara

Bali, Indonesia



negaramade96@gmail.com



+62 81 999 077 368



linkedin.com/in/made-prima-negara

## **Summary**

I'm a Frontend Web Developer with 10 years of experiences, primarily using JavaScript, Shopify Liquid, PHP, jQuery and any javascript library like React and Vue js.

I am seeking a position where I can continue to grow up, both as a professional software developer in the future.

Github: https://github.com/primanegara

## **Experience**

#### Shopify/Frontend Web Developer

SoftwareSeni Indonesia

Jun 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months)

- Develop a co-working feature using react-is and material-ui
- Customizing wordpress theme and build custom plugin sections
- Optimizing the codes to be clean and easy to manage

## Shopify Developer

#### Startup Streams

Jul 2020 - Dec 2022 (2 years 6 months)

- ▷ Build 3+ templates using Shopify from free basic themes provided
- Develope a cms section for able manage the contents using JSON
- ▶ Improve website navigation and performance for get better traffic
- Collaborated the development process with git action control
- ▶ Authored code fixes and enhancement for inclusion in future code releases and patches

# Frontend Developer

#### Best Hostels Indonesia

Jul 2020 - Oct 2020 (4 months)

- Developed pages according to mockup
- ▶ Implementing Ant Design as UI Framework for each reusable components
- Using webpack compiler to build those assets bundle
- ▶ Implementing structure code being clean and easy to use

#### T// Frontend Engineer

#### **TRAVLR**

Jan 2018 - Mar 2020 (2 years 3 months)

- Contributed to manufacturing TravIr UI Kit to use as main UI framework
- ▶ Helping migrated sites from CodeIgniter to Vue js
- ▶ Particapated in Scrum course
- ▷ Created informative and effective documentation, reports

Apply Scrum method workflow for development process

#### к. Frontend Developer

Kesato & Co

Dec 2014 - Jan 2018 (3 years 2 months)

- ▷ Developed e-commerce sites
- ▶ Build email templates for mailchimp
- Customized themes and features

## Junior Developer

Sensestudio

Jan 2013 - Nov 2014 (1 year 11 months)

- Developing, optimizing and maintaining the websites utilizing HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, Javascript,
- ▶ Utilize and implemented responsive and mobile friendly website contexts and elements

#### **Education**



#### INSTIKI

Bachelor of Computer Science (B.C.S) / Sarjana Ilmu Komputer (S.Kom), Computer Science

2012 - 2016

About programming science.

#### **Skills**

WordPress • Tailwind CSS • TypeScript • Gulp.js • SASS • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • Webpack • Next.js • PHP Native • Shopify Liquid